EAST NORRITON TOWNSHIP
PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 16, 2020

A meeting of the East Norriton T ownship Planning Commission was held via ZOOM on Wednesday,
September 16, 2020. Attending were Planning Commission members John Kolb (Chairman), Jeff
Moller (Vice Chairman), Ken Grimes (Secretary), Keith Tornetta, Ed Cavanagh John Barrett and Kandy
Heckman were present. Jim Sullivan (township engineer) was also present.

l. Call Regular Meeting to Order
¢ Meeting called to order at 7:00PM.

2. Pledge of Allegiance was not done.

3. Approve Planning Commission Meeting Minutes for August 19, 2020:
¢ Chairman Kolb called for a motion to approve the meeting minutes of the Planning
Commission’s February 19, 2020 meeting. A motion was made by Mr. Tornetta, seconded
by Mrs. Heckman, and the motion passed 7-0 in favor.

4. Review SALDO Application #2020-4 located at 10 & 14 E. Germantown Pike located in the C
Commercial Zoning District:
Potential Action: Recommendation for Preliminary Plan Approval.

e Speaking on behalf of this project Mare Kaplan, Joe Baran and Greg Richardson,

* Mr. Kaplan began talking about Review Letters

¢ Been before the township with 2 applications, first one about 3 years ago.

* Application was denied due to technical reasons but they came back with an appeal
with revised plan and they received approval from the zoning hearing board with
special exception.

The exception being allowing gas dispensing on the property.

» Client reach agreement with car wash next door to combine Rays Diner and Car Wash
into one property.

* Create one property and level existing structures to create a 5,051 square foot Wawa
convenience store with gas dispensers.

¢ Mr. Baran put on plans to zoom meeting screens and described the property and
proposed development including access points from Germantown Pike (2) and
easement access in the back, landscaping and loading area.

Mr. Kaplan stated that there were 2 T&M Review Letters.
Mr. Kaplan reviewed the letters in detail with input from Mr. Baran with particular
emphasis on traffic patterns.

¢ Mr. Richardson spoke about 202 widening project and how it impacts the Wawa site.
A median break on Germantown Pike will remain to allow 75 foot left turn lane into
Wawa lot.

¢ Mr. Kolb asked didn’t PennDot future improvement plan and the left turn lane median
break.

e Mr. Richardson said that PennDot felt comfortable with the plan. Also signal timing

would improve. They are trying to improve capacity in the intersection but the Wawa
plan does not affect that,




Mr. Kaplan asked to show a drone video showing how large trucks would make the
left turn with Mr. Richardson’s commentary.

Mr. Barrett asked what stops a delivery person coming in the 202 easement entrance
which is a tight entrance.

Mr. Richardson stated the large trucks cannot make that turn. Further that Wawa
directs trucks what entrance they should use, even single unit trucks.

Mr. Grimes asked if signage could be added that stated trucks over a certain size could
not enter.

Mr. Richardson said that has been done in the past and can work with township and
provide that.

Mr. Kolb asked if the rear access was included in the traffic study. Plans have been
silent on whether it is one way or two way that is 20 feet wide that can handle
commercial traffic?

Mr. Kaplan stated that the existing easement has a long precident and 20 feet supports
two way traffic (ingress and egress.) They will prohibit big trucks but other than that
there should not be a problem.

Mr, Kolb stated that all the traffic would be Wawa traffic. Who would maintain that
easement? If it is only Wawa, they should maintain it?

Mr. Kaplan said it is a contentious issue but did not have the easement document to
discuss it.

Mr. Kolb asked if the easement was emergency use only.

Mr. Kaplan asked why. It is only a right in off 202 north and a right out to 202 north
and it takes traffic out of the 202 and Germantown Pike traffic.

Mr. Kaplan asked the issue put on hold until the Supervisors meeting.

Mr. K. Tornetta asked about the plan with the long left turn lane. Could the traffic
que up and affect the intersection of Germantown Pike West?

Mr. Richardson stated that they have consulted with PennDot and they agreed with
the plan.

Mr. K. Tornetta asked about the back easement that it does not meet the code, even
though existing condition is a thing.

Mr. Kaplan asked Mr. K. Tornetta to recuse himself as he feels he comes with a bias.
Mr. Baran went over the site plan review

Mr. Kaplan continued with the remainder of letter going over each item with Mr.
Baran providing input.

Mr. Barrett asked about Septa bus stop in front of the property.

Mr. Richardson said they might put a pad in that location and will talk to PennDot
what they are proposing for their improvements on Germantown Pike.

Mr. Barrett showed a picture of the location and sidewalk discussed.

Mr. Kaplan will cooperate with Septa but not ask for approval of the plan.

Mr. Kolb said Wawa in West Norriton went to Septa and they were appreciative about
the bus stop in front of their site.

Mr. Baran reviewed Remington and Vernick Letter.

Mr. Kolb asked about the landscaping design question from the County letter.

Mr. Baran stated that it appears to be an opinion and that there isn’t anything wrong
with the plan is proposing.

Mr. Kolb asked that the County stated that they need to submit for a new county
permit.



¢ Mr. Richardson plans to get the permit,
Mr. Baran stated that the plan is to work with PennDot that will either agree or they

will get the permit.

® Mr. Cavanaugh asked about signage indicating you can get to Wawa from 202
easement,

* Mr. Baran said signage is not on the plan at this point as it will be presented at a later
date.

* Mr. Cavanaugh followed up that people will use the entrance from 202 to cut through
the Wawa to get to Germantown Pike East.
¢ Mr. Richardson said you could do that anywhere and people might find cutting
through a commercial business might not be advantageous. Additionally, PennDot
will be adding a right turn lane at 202 and Germantown.
® Mr. Grimes asked about the county recommending removal of the Jersey barriers
allowing access to the shopping center from the easement road off 202,
® Mr. Kaplan stated they are not Wawa’s issue but Tornetta,
¢ Mr. Barrett concerned about trucks entering the 20 foot easement.
Mr. Kaplan believes there is going to be a widening of that area as part of the PennDot
202 project.
* Mr. Richardson said they could put signage there and the PennDot improvement to
the turning radius.
Open to resident comments. None from email but residents on the zoom can speak.
¢ Mr. Jay Tometta (property owner of Northtowne Shopping Center.
o Asked about drone showing a back-up traffic
o Do other truckers go to Wawa
* Mr. Richardson stated most truckers know not to go into Wawa as no
. parking for large vehicles exist
o 20 foot easement has been demarcated with poles and chains to cause turning
radius to be tighter than the plans
o History of Lawsuits
o Concern with cut through of traffic using Northtowne Plaza
© Closed intersection between 2 shopping centers because it became a speed cut
through almost causing accidents
o Trying to protect the interests of New Tee.
Mr. Kaplan responded to comments made by Mr. Tornetta,
Mr. Moller wants t0 understand what the economic implications are to his property
interests.
Mr. J. Tornetta invited Mr. Moller to call his office.
Mr. Moller declined the offer.
Mr. J. Tornetta said Wawa will compete with smaller tenants of the shopping center.

RECOMMENDATION:  Mr. Grimes made a motion to recommend for approval to the board of
supervisors for the preliminary plan with no truck signage added for the rear access road and
conversation with Septa on a bus stop pad.

Mt. Moller seconded the motion. The motion carried in favor 6-1.



. New Business:
s (Old Rainbow Arts and Crafis being converted to used office furniture retailer.

. Next Planning Commission Meetings Scheduled for Wednesday, October 21, 2020 at 7:00pm.

Motion to adjourn by Mr. Moller and seconded by Mr. Tometia. Mgetin?io?zﬁﬂ 8:50PM

B2 #09 A S

Mr. John Kolb; Chairman “Mr. Ken Grimes; Sectetary




